Mercy Hospital
07/14/2023 Nusiear Wedicine Deparmant

Materials Licensing Branch

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
2443 Warrenville Road

Lisle, IL 60532-4351

Dear Mr. Tran,

This letter is in response to your email request for additional information for NRC license
number 24-00866-02, dated June 12, 2023. The associated Mail Control Number is
635483.

1. Regarding ltems E (Ir-192), F (Au-198), and G (Cs-131), Mercy Hospital
Springfield has not used any of these sealed sources for over 10 years. All
sources were permanently implanted in patients or decayed and disposed of in
accordance with NRC regulations, and we do not have any of the isotopes in
question in our possession.

2. In Item 5 of the application, Mercy Hospital Springfield requests to add the rooms
identified for outpatient nuclear medicine therapies using 10 CFR 35.300
materials.

If you have any questions about this notification letter, please do not hesitate to contact
me at (417) 820-7705; jesse.whitlock@mercy.net.

Respectfully submitted,
/

Jesse Whitlock, MS
Radiation Safety Officer
Mercy Hospital Springfield

Mercy continues the tradition of the Sisters of Mercy in meeting community health needs across a seven state area.



Martha Pavon

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Martha,

Frank Tran

Monday, July 17, 2023 9:59 AM

Martha Pavon

Tammy Tomczak

FW: RE: Request for additional information for NRC License No. 24-00866-02
Additional information99_14JUL2023.pdf; 635483 Additional information 665.pdf

Please add the attachment to ADAMS as additional information for CN635483. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Frank

From: Whitlock, Jesse <Jesse.Whitlock@Mercy.Net>

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 3:31 PM

To: Frank Tran <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov>

Cc: Jones, Scott <Scott.Jones@Mercy.Net>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for additional information for NRC License No. 24-00866-02

Hello, Frank!

| have attached the additional information you had requested. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Have a good weekend,

Jesse

Jesse Whitlock, M.S.
Radiation Safety Officer
Diagnostic Medical Physicist
Mercy Hospital Springfield
(417) 820-7705



